FOIA Resource

From: John Greenewald, Jr. (0)(6) | FO#%, REOUSST

Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2013 11:54 AM CaselRo: _ 223 o089
To: ®)6) | - -
Subject: FOIA REQUEST DueRec’d: __ [/ KL /PR
Dear Sir, oz A

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 5
U.S.C. S 552. Pursuant to the U. S. OPEN Records Act of 2007, my FOIA requester status as a
"representative of the news media" -- a status entitling me to an unlimited search processing my
request, and the first 100 pages free of charge. For examples of my various publication credits in
this regard, I refer you to my radio network, and my own personal radio show (syndicated on FM
and AM stations) at http://www.blackvaultradio.com. My internet website
http://www.theblackvault.com which holds a vast government document database, along with
many freelance articles that I have written, is also published in magazines and websites, around

the world.

Additionally, please contact me if this case should incur a charge.

I respectfully request a copy of the FOIA case log for the calendar year 2012.

Thank you so much for your time, and I am very much looking forward to your response. Please
know that electronic delivery of the requested material or correspondence related to this case is
preferred and accepted in lieu of paper copies via snail mail.

Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.

(b)(6) L‘

Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.
The Black Vault
http://www.theblackvault.com
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